
Clarification Questions and Answers as of 31/05/2011: 
 
Q1: Are there any restricted countries to participate in this tender? 
A1: There are no country restrictions. 
 
Q2: Is there any estimated Budget for this Purchase? 
A2: UNDP will not provide the estimated budget for this procurement. 
 
Q3: Any Extension of Bidding Deadline? 
A3: No extension is foreseen. 
 
Q4. Indoor IP Camera: 1.3M pixels, Resolution 1280x1024. Is it also possible to offer 
a different resolution, for example 1920x1080/1280x960/1280x720 or 1280x800. Is 
it also possible to offer 1M or 2M pixel IP Cameras? 
A4: It is possible to offer different resolutions and pixels, but not less than mentioned in 
specifications. 
 
Q5. Please explain the term that is included under "MINIMUM QUALIFICATION 
REQUIREMENTS" - "Availability of remote video management software for PC Server, 
compatible with IP cameras, (Windows or Linux) via Lan/Wan". Does this term 
apply for both LOTS? 
A5. CMS - Camera Management Software or Central Monitoring Station – software for 
centralized monitoring of video and audio from different NVRs (Network Video Recorders), IP 
Cams, etc.  

Must support minimal functions:  
‐ Multiple video and audio channels real-time monitoring (at least 32) 
‐ Alarm detection from remote NVRs and IP Cams 
‐ Audio and Video recording (backup to CD/DVD, USB) 
‐ Remote PTZ-control 
‐ Detailed event logging from monitored devices 

This applies to LOT 1 only. 
  
Q6. Please provide clarifications for Position 2, LOT 2 - HDD, 1 TB - is it an external 
or internal HDD? Is it 3.5" or 2.5" size? SATA or ATA HDD?  
A6. The HDDs should be internal will be installed in the Desktop (The bidders can also propose 
the Desktop pre-configured with 2 HDD). Size of the HDD (3.5" or 2.5") does not matter. The 
proposed HDD interface (SATA or ATA) should be supported by Motherboard installed in the 
Desktop computer. 


